UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS
WASHINGTON, DC 20555 - 0001

July 7, 2005
MEMORANDUM TO: Luis A. Reyes
Executive Director for Operations
IRA/
FROM: John T. Larkins, Executive Director

Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards

SUBJECT: PROPOSED RULEMAKING TO AMEND 10 CFR PARTS 19 AND
20: COLLECTION, REPORTING, AND LABELING
REQUIREMENTS, AND CLARIFICATION OF DOSE
DETERMINATION METHODOLOGY

During the 524" meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards, July 6-8,
2005, the Committee considered a proposed rule to amend the requirements for radiation
exposure related to the collection, reporting, and labeling of information and the dose
determination methodology in 10 CFR Parts 19 and 20. The Committee decided not to review
it. The Committee has no objection to the staff’s proposal to issue this proposed rule for public
comment.

Reference:

Memorandum dated July 6, 2005, from Catherine Haney, Program Director, Policy and
Rulemaking Program, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation, to John T. Larkins, Executive
Director, Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards, Subject: Proposed Rulemaking to
Amend 10 CFR Parts 19 and 20: Collection, Reporting, And Labeling Requirements, and
Clarification of Dose Determination Methodology

CC: A. Vietti-Cook, SECY
W. Dean, OEDO
J. Dixon-Herrity, OEDO
D. Matthews, NRR
M. Crutchley, NRR
C. Haney, NRR
S. Schneider, NRR



